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Galaria, Omar D 

From: Galaria, Omar D

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 11:45 PM

To: 'tdenver@mediationmasters.com'; 'Jim Otteson'; 'Michele Pogue'; 'Brandon Baum'; 'Charles 
Hoge'; Runyan, Edward; Tallitsch, Daniel A; O'Connor, Daniel J; 'Harold H. Davis'; 'Heidi 
Keefe'; 'HTC-TPL'; 'Jas S. Dhillon'; 'Jeffrey M. Ratinoff'; 'John K. Landay'; 'Kyle D. Chen'; 
'Mark R. Weinstein'; 'Micaela P. Banach'; 'Timothy P. Walker'; 'William S. Coats'; 'Michelle 
Breit'; 'James Farmer'

Subject: RE: Acer/HTC/Barco v. TPL: Barco's Reply Brief

Attachments: 2012 02 17 Reply - Motion to Strike Contentions.pdf

2/21/2012

Dear Mr. Denver, 
  
I am attaching Barco's Reply Brief in Support of its Motion to Strike Portions of TPL's Infringement Contentions 
for U.S. Patent No. 5,809,336, U.S. Patent No. 5,440,749, and U.S. Patent No 5,530,890. 
  
Please note that the ECF system is apparently down.  We made several attempts to access the ECF system this 
evening but were unable to do so. An attorney at a different location also tried logging in several times. He was 
also unable to access the ECF system.  
  
Regards, 
  
Omar Galaria 
Attorney at Law  
Baker & McKenzie LLP  
300 East Randolph Street, Suite 5000  
Chicago, IL 60601, USA  
Tel: +1 312 861 6635  
Fax: +1 312 698 2046 
Email: omar.galaria@bakermckenzie.com 
  
Baker & McKenzie LLP is a member of Baker & McKenzie International, a Swiss Verein. 
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